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Subject: Re: tng

From: Fred Gould <fgould@ncsu.edu>

Date: 6/27/2017 5:37 PM

To: "aajames@uci.edu" <aajames@uci.edu>

Yes.

On Jun 27,2017, at 4:20 PM, Anthony A. James <aajames@uci.edu> wrote:

Hi Fred, Got a quick moment to skype about this?

From: Fred Gould [mailto:fgould@ncsu.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2017 12:29 PM

To: Anthony A. James <aajames@uci.edu>
Subject: tng

Hi Tony,

I just had a conference call with the TNG for Class 6. Below is the list of names already on the TNG

docket for section 61.
However, the deadline for nominations is July Sth.

Could you send out a note to the section 61 members indicating that if they have somebody else in mind

and can send in the CV (or send to me) by July 5th, s/he can be considered.

Thanks
Fred

Section 61
Aksoy, Serap (NEW)
Professor of Epidemiology
Yale School of Public Health
Age at Election: 62 | F
Beck, Melinda (NEW)
Professor and Associate Chair
University of North Carolina, Chapel Hill
Age at Election: 60 | F
Besansky, Nora (Updated)
Rev. John Cardinal O’Hara, C.S.C. Professor of Biological Sciences
University of Notre Dame
Age at Election: 57 | F
Eisen, Jonathan
Professor
University of California, Davis
Age at Election: 49 | M
Glass, N. Louise (NEW)
Professor, Department of Plant and Microbial Biology
University of California, Berkeley
Age at Election: 62 | F

Lin, Haifan | Second nomination - Class 11
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Professor, Departments of Cell Biology and Genetics, Yale University;
Founding Director, Yale Stem Cell Center

Age at Election: 57 | M

(also under consideration by TNG Class II)

Liu, Jun (Updated)

Professor

Johns Hopkins University School of Medicine

Age at Election: 55 | M

Shen, Ben (NEW)

Professor and Vice Chairman, Department of Chemistry
Scripps Research Institute

Age at Election: 56 | M

Spencer, Thomas E. (Updated)

Professor of Animal Sciences

Univ ersity of Missouri

Age at Election: 50 | M

VandeWoude, Sue (NEW)

Professor of Comparative Medicine and Associate Dean for Research
Colorado State Univ ersity

Age at Election: 55 | F

Wau, Felicia [considered in Section 61/64] -- (Updated)
Distinguished Professor

Michigan State Univ ersity

Age at Election: 51 | F

Zhang, Qijing (NEW)

Frank K. Ramsey Endowed Chair and Professor of Veterinary Microbiology
lowa State Univ ersity

Age at Election: 55 | M
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